



Matthew

Matthew A. Stoloff
Associate

Seattle
D 206.223.6250
stoloffm@lanepowell.com

Matthew Stoloff is a skilled civil litigator who has worked on numerous complex litigation matters such as construction defects and medical malpractice. He has also worked extensively in the areas of employment law and special education.

Prior to joining Lane Powell, Matthew worked in the Commissioner's Office at the Washington State Supreme Court where he had the unique and extraordinary opportunity to analyze petitions for review and draft memos containing recommendations as to whether review should be granted. He hails from New Jersey where he practiced law for nearly a decade.

Practices & Industries

Commercial Litigation
Transportation

Education

Syracuse University College of Law, J.D.

- Disability Rights Clinic Program, Student Attorney (2006-2007)
- Domenick L. Gabrielli Family Law Moot Court, Team Member

John Jay College of Criminal Justice, City University of New York, M.A., Criminal Justice

Michigan State University, M.L.R.H.R., Labor Relations and Human Resources
University of Cincinnati, B.A., Philosophy

Admissions

Washington
Oregon
New Jersey

Professional Experience

Washington State Supreme Court, Office of the Commissioner, Staff Attorney (2019)

Michael J. Lunga, Esq, LLC., Legal Research and Writing, Independent Contractor (2013-2018)

Jardim, Meisner, & Susser, P.C., Of Counsel (2013-2018)

Law Office of Matthew Stoloff LLC., Principal (2009-2014)

Community Involvement

Volunteer Lawyers for Justice of New Jersey, Pro Bono Attorney (2010-2018)

Thought Leadership

May 26, 2020 | Event / CLE

Transportation Law: Emerging Legal Issues for Planes, Trains, Automobiles, Boats, Trucks, and Even Robots!

LawPracticeCLE | Webinar

Honors

“New Jersey Rising Star,” Thomson Reuters, Schools & Education (2013-2018)

“Pro Bono Attorney of the Month,” Volunteer Lawyers for Justice of New Jersey (February 2012)

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/matthew-s-ba693415a>

May 26, 2020 | Publication

OSHA Considerations for the Rail Industry in the Age of COVID-19
COVID-19 Resource

September 4, 2019 | News

Stoloff Joins Transportation Team
Firm Announcement

January 2013 | News

Stoloff Quoted in *ABA/NBA Lawyers' Manual on Professional Conduct* Article
'New Jersey Ditches Bona Fide Office Rule, Permits Virtual Practice If
Condition Are Met'
In the News

October 2009 | Publication

Can You Ethically Advise Your Clients to Secretly Record Communications?
New Jersey Lawyer Magazine